
To: Paula lsler 

Subject: RE: 

Thanks 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2006 12:34 PM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: 

I called the telephone number on the check and it was for Fidelity National Financial. I was transferred to two different people. A 
third person just called me back and said that the check was for MGEN Services Corp. - TJ782. Please credit $84.02 as late 
payment charges for 2005 and deposit as you normally would. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and 
the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide Records proof of payment for Docket No. 060466-TI. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Wednesday, August 09,2006 10:49 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 

#904-854-5000 

601 Riverside Ave T-10 
Jacksonville, FL 
32204 
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From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2006 10:12 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: 

Raquel, I don't have a company called Rocky Mountain on my list. Please provide me with any other information (company code, 
address, full business name listed on the check, person who signed the check). Basically, anything. CMP 
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From: Raquel Tully 

To: Paula Isler 
Su bjed: 

Sent: Wednesday, August 09,2006 9:37 AM cm - 
E68 

P 

I received a check from Rocky Mountain(they only sent in the check) for $584.02 Please let me know the breakdown ow P 
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